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' ' Canada Trust Date 31-Oct-2007
o Adwvice Number : 2690
QUEEN STW.& SPADINA srimveit A Jumb (id :
43 QUEEN ST - Peposit Aceount Number 17042-5237592
TCRONTO ON  MsY 281 '
Your account has been chaxged today mth 1 Unpa.td Item toralmg ) o Reason for Returmn
$11,045.00, plus a service fee of $5.00 ‘ Ingufficienr Funds
MILLER THOMSONLLP Diawn by ] KANG
PIGK UP-AT BRANGH 12182 ‘Retutning bank TD Canada Trust
CALL RINA ISAAC AT 4165974805 - Afiaount $11,045.00
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MEMORANDUM

| : Toronto
To: . MDV‘\ 0\ / E \S 0\
From: . . Rina [saac

Date: - Nov. l}'LCMJ'j
Subject: - NSF CHEQUI/STOP PAYMENTS/ACCOUNT CLOSED

We have received wvofification from the bank: t'hat the attached cheque was retirned tarked
“NSF/STOP PAYMENT/ACCOUNT CLOSE)

__...—-——-v

Client Name: {ﬁy“ﬂ’\hc S D €v Lon wqr\t : CE’ le )

 Client No; 5'65'66 -3 - Sk ’3@@.0] | ﬂ”} oA Sﬂqo |

We are retummg the ongmal cheqtte to you to keep as a permanent record in your file..

Please contact your: chent m atrange for replacement funds.

NARIg I



